
TOWN OF CARROLLTON 

P. O. Box 181 

Carrollton, Mississippi 38917 
Mayor:               Aldermen: 

   Annie Mae Wilson                Gary Bankston 

                     Houston Sanders 

Town Clerk:                 Jerry Stanford 

   Linda B. McGregor                Bernard Taylor  

                  Russell Wilson  

        
    FEBRUARY 23, 2011 

 

TO:  All Board Members   

FROM: Annie Mae Wilson, Mayor 

RE:  Proposed Agenda March 1
st
  Board meeting 

     

1. Bring meeting to order and prayer, turn over to Vice-Mayor 

2. Approve Agenda                        

3. Minutes of last meeting 

4. Galen Shumaker   

Old Business: 

    Guy Alderman problem in drive 

5. Old Business: 

a. Report on ditch across from Lisa & Jeff Shook 

b. sidewalk progress 

c. Alderman Taylor – Plan submitted by Robert Barber 

 

6. New business 

  a.  Alderman Taylor:  report on CLG rewrite 

b. Alderman Sanders: Request copy of re-write, CLG 

c. Clerk:  Water program 

 

7.  Pay Bills 

8.  Adjourn 

 

 


